# Kris McNair

### SOFTWARE ENGINEER

kmcnair\_100@outlook.com 954-821-4601

https://www.linkedin.com/in/krismcnair/

https://github.com/kmcnair101

### **PROFILE**

As a software engineer with experience in electronics and sales, I have a unique skill set that combines technical expertise with strong communication skills.

My experience in ensuring electronic equipment conformed to regulation and correcting faulty circuit boards demonstrates my attention to detail and ability to troubleshoot complex technical issues. My ability to work with classified military technology further highlights my discretion and professionalism.

I believe my education in software engineering from BrainStation has equipped me with the necessary technical skills to begin a successful career in software engineering.

### **SKILLS**

Programming Languages and Tools:

- HTML5, CSS3, SCSS, JavaScript, SQL
- Axios, React, Node.js, Express, Knex, MySQL, BEM, Git, GitHub, Figma
- DevOps and web analytics tools

### Sales and Marketing:

- Proven track record of closing sales and exceeding targets
- Expertise in creating engaging and effective sales pitches
- Copywriting and creating SEO-optimized content for websites and social media

### **EXPERIENCE**

# **Electronic Assembly Inspector | Benchmark Electronics**

JULY 2022 - NOV 2022, PHOENIX, AZ

- Ensured electronic equipment and Printed Circuit Boards conformed to regulation.
- Exhibited debugging techniques by correcting faulty circuit boards.
- Demonstrated discretion and professionalism while working with classified military technology.
- Performed thorough testing of both hardware and software components of the Printed Circuit Board.

# Sales Representative | Aptive Environmental

MAR 2021 - AUG 2021, NEW YORK, NY

- Increased sales by 10% through effective consultation and customer service techniques.
- Upsold products and services to meet customer needs and preferences.
- Maintained accurate records of sales and customer interactions.
- Collaborated with team members to optimize sales strategies and meet company goals.

# **EDUCATION**

# BrainStation | Diploma, Software Engineering

FEB 2023 - MAY 2023, MIAMI, FL

### **PROJECTS**

## Full-Stack Developer | Reservisio

MAY 2023, Capstone Project

Created a restaurant reservation and rewards application using HTML,
CSS, Javascript, React, APIs, Node, Express, and MySQL.

# Front-End Developer | UniqKG

APR 2023, Ultimate Kronos Group (UKG) Industry Hackathon

- Using HTML, SCSS, Javascript, Axios, Node & React, we created a form which uses UKG's AI API to analyze the text content of a form and return the perceived intent and emotion associated with its text content.
- Delegated tasks. Monitored project progression. Collaborated with UX designers and programmers. Presented our solution to the problem statement.